



USER GUIDE – CLOUDME FOR WD SENTINEL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CloudMe ~

INTRODUCTION	3
Safe European Storage	3
How does this really work?	3
GETTING STARTED	4
Setting up an account	4
Setting up a company account	4
BACKING UP YOUR SENTINEL	5
Adding folders	5
Scheduled backup	5
Manual backup	6
Encrypt sensitive folders	6
RECOVERING FOLDERS	8
Recovering a backup on a new Sentinel	8
Recovering missing files and folders	9
Recovering previous versions or deleted files	10
DISASTER RECOVERY	11
Recovering without the Sentinel hardware	11
FINDING MY BACKUP IN CLOUDME	12
UPGRADING YOUR CLOUDME ACCOUNT	14
ACCESSING AND SHARING CONTENT	15
UPDATING	17
SUPPORT	18

This document is Copyright CloudMe AB 2013, all rights reserved. All information provided is as is and represents the current view of CloudMe AB on the issues discussed as of the date of publication. CloudMe reserves its rights to respond to changing market conditions and this document should not be interpreted as a commitment of CloudMe AB. CloudMe can not guarantee the accuracy of any information presented after the date of publication. This user guide is for informational purposes only. CloudMe AB makes no warranties, express or implied, as to the information of this document. Without limiting the rights under copyright, no part of this document may be reproduced, stored in or introduced into a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise), or for any purpose, without the express written permission of CloudMe AB.

CloudMe AB may have patents, patent applications, trademarks, copyrights, or other intellectual property rights covering subject matter in this document. Except as expressly provided in any written license agreement from CloudMe AB, the furnishing of this document does not give you any license to these patents, trademarks, copyrights, or other intellectual property. All mentioned trademarks are owned by their respective company.

INTRODUCTION

CloudMe provides a safe and easy way to backup your WD Sentinel to the cloud in case something happens to your WD Sentinel. It will provide you with an off-site disaster recovery backup, secured in our European data center.

Safe European Storage

CloudMe is the European Sync / Storage provider. A full service provider of; file syncing, backup, restore, sharing and online cloud storage. All data on CloudMe is safely stored on servers that are owned, operated and maintained by CloudMe in a data center facility located in Sweden, the European Union. From this data center, CloudMe serves users worldwide in more than 200 countries. CloudMe is incorporated in Sweden, EU.

With a Microsoft Storage Server compatible hardware as the WD Sentinel, you are able to leverage CloudMe as an off-site, disaster-proof protection, if something should happen to your Sentinel. Your data may at anytime be restored to a Sentinel. You may also enjoy the mobile clients of CloudMe for iPhone, iPad and Android to view or share folders on your Sentinel.



New WD Sentinel customers enjoy a trial version of a 100 GB CloudMe account for 30 days. After this period, you may subscribe for 100 GB or upgrade to 200 GB, 500 GB, 2 TB or 5 TB. The only requirement is that you have at least a 100 GB account to unlock the enterprise features of CloudMe with Sentinel support.

How does this really work?

It works behind the scenes, constantly keeping a backup of what is on your WD Sentinel in the cloud. You may sleep well, knowing that the WD Sentinel and CloudMe will safeguard your data. The WD Sentinel will make sure all your computers have a backup, but it will also allow you to have a file server in your office or home through the use of shared folders. CloudMe will make sure that the backup of all your clients are safely stored in the cloud and that also the contents of the shared folders are available as a backup in the cloud. Using the CloudMe web interface or mobile apps, you are able to view the data. This is very handy if you forgot a document on the company file server. If a file or folder is lost on the WD Sentinel, you may at anytime restore it from the cloud. We will even keep all versions of a file in for 30 days in the cloud – allowing you to always know that there is a way to get your files back.



CloudMe consists of two parts on your WD Sentinel. A service that runs invisible in the background and the Microsoft Storage Server dashboard plugin that allows you to configure and manage CloudMe. It's with the plugin you setup and associate your CloudMe account. In order for CloudMe to be able to continue and backup to your CloudMe account after closing the management interface, you need to stay logged in and not choose to logout before closing the management interface. This is because the background service needs to have continued access to your CloudMe account in order to save the backups it performs in the background. You should only logout if you need to associate your Sentinel with another CloudMe account, which in turn removes association with the previous account.

GETTING STARTED

In order to be able to use CloudMe, you need to make sure that CloudMe is available on your WD Sentinel. You will recognize that your device is CloudMe Ready by seeing the blue CloudMe icon in the toolbar as shown below. If CloudMe is not installed, you can download the dashboard plugin from https://cloudme.com/install/sentinel



Setting up an account

All you need is a CloudMe account, and if you signup for the trial account inside the dashboard plugin, you will automatically get a 30 day 100 GB premium account for free. If you already have a premium account of 100 GB or higher, you may login directly using your existing CloudMe account. Free accounts for consumers will not work.

As long as you are logged in, CloudMe can backup your Sentinel.

MC N	Compute	irs Server Folders			
Home	Users and Back	up and Hard Drives Add-ins is	CSI Backup Monitor	1 A 0 2 Server settings	
		Cloud		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
		Go to C	loudMe website		
	Sign up fo	r a WD CloudMe account	or sign in using an e	cisting account	
	Firstname	Lastname	Username		
	Username		Password		
	Password		Ecret pareword?	Sign in	
	Returne Password				
	Email				
	Retype Email				
	I accept the user agreen	nent			
		Sign up			

It is important that you enter a valid email address. This email is later used for password recovery, notifying you that you account is starting to get full, and more. If your account is full, the backup will not continue and you may potentially loose data in the event of a disaster. Please white list the email address of support@cloudme.com to be sure to receive emails sent from CloudMe.

Setting up a company account

CloudMe ~

If the WD Sentinel is used in an office environment, we recommend that you create a specific CloudMe account for the WD Sentinel and keep your private CloudMe account for your personal computer, tablet or phone. Anyone with physical access to the WD Sentinel could otherwise gain access to parts of your private account. If you are interested in more than backing up your Sentinel there are further benefits to using a company account. Learn about using the Sentinel and CloudMe to create a shared file archive that multiple employees can access under the "Accessing and Sharing Content" section.

BACKING UP YOUR SENTINEL

Once you have logged into CloudMe you will be prompted to name your device. This will be the name your device is stored under on CloudMe. You will be directed to a screen with information about your account as well as tools for creating or recovering a backup. Several default Sentinel folders are automatically added to your CloudMe account and can be viewed under what's being protected. You may remove these folders or add new ones from the Sentinel in order to include them in your backup. Removing a folder from the backup list will not remove the folder from the Sentinel and no files will be removed or changed on the Sentinel in the backup process.

Adding folders

It is possible to add additional folders to the backup by selecting Add new folder on the right side in the tasks section. Added folder will be part of your CloudMe online backup.

🔣 Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashbo	pard	,		_ • •
	Computers Server Folders	-		
Home Users	and Backup and Hard Drives	Add-ins Monitor	ISCSI CloudMe	A conta
				😒 0 🛕 2 🕕 0 🔍 Server settings 🔞 Help 👻
CloudMe	You are using 1.55 GB of 100.00 GE	3	Use Scheduler Daily: Weekly: 12:00 * Limit Bandwidth Max (250 kBs) Max (264 uto Imitt)	Tasks Start Backup Ad New Folder Recover All Masing Files
Fullname: simon test Username: simonwd6 Device: Sentinel2 View on cloud			Custom 250 kB/s	Administration
What's Being Protected No Active Job.			Encrypt	t All
Folder Name	State	Last Backup	Encrypt	
🔒 Client Computer Backups	Protecting	No Last Run		
L Documents	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	J	
🔒 Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM	J	
🔒 Pictures	Protecting	No Last Run	4	
📙 Recorded TV	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM	V	
🔒 Videos	Protected	9/21/2013 11:01:02 AM		

When selecting this option you will be provided a window with the folders on your Sentinel. Select the folder you would like to backup from the Sentinel. The added folder will be part of your CloudMe backup.

Scheduled backup

To set up a scheduled backup for your Sentinel, select Use Scheduler and set when you want the backup to occur. CloudMe will then perform backup of all added backup folders in the background at the scheduled time.

Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashi	board	/ /			
Home Users	Computers and Backup Server Folders and Hard Drives	Add-ins Monitor	iscsi	CloudMe	Construction of the second sec
CloudMe C	You are using 1.55 GB of 100.00 GB		Use Scheduler Daily: Weekly: 12.00 Limit Banowöth Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limit) Custom 250 kB/s)	Tasks Start Backup Add New Folder Recover All Missing Files Administration
sername: simonwd6 evice: Sentinel2 iew on cloud					Switch CloudMe User
Isername: simonwd6 levice: Sentinel2 few on cloud hat's Being Protected No Active Job.				Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
semame: sumonvid5 evice: Sentinel2 evice: Sentinel2 iew on cloud haf's Being Protected I No Active Job. Folder Name	State	 Last Backup	Encrypt	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
semame: sumonvid6 evice: Sentinel2 evice: Sentinel2 iew on cloud nat's Being Protected I No Active Job. Folder Name Client Computer Backups	State Protecting	 Last Backup No Last Run	Encrypt	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
sername: emonyod6 evec: Sentinel2 ever on cloud ant's Being Protected No Active Job. Folder Name Client Computer Backups Documents	State Protecting	Last Backup No Last Run 9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	Encrypt	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
sername: emonyo6 cvice: Sentimet2 ever on cloud nates Being Protected I No Active Job Folder Name Client Computer Backups Documents Music	State Protecting ✓ Protected ✓ Protected	Last Backup No Last Run 9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM 9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM	Encrypt	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
semana: simonv6 coc: Sattrade and Being Protected No Active Job Folder Name Client Computer Backups Documents Music Fictures	State Protecting Protected Protected Protecting	No Last Backup No Last Run 9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM 9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM No Last Run	Encrypt	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User
serrame: smrowed wor doud wor doud statisbeng Protected I No Active Job Folder Name Client Computer Badups Documents Nusic Pictures Recorded TV	State Protecting Protected Protected Protecting	Lest Backup No Last Run 9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM 9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM No Last Run 9/21/2013 11:00 02 AM	Encrypt 2 2 2 2	Encrypt All	Switch CloudMe User

Manual backup

You can manually backup the device or an individual folder at any time by selecting start backup in the tasks section to the right. This will not affect your scheduler and backup will also be performed at scheduled time.

K Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashboar	rd			
Home Users	Computers Server Folders	Add-ins Manitor	iscsi CloudMe	
	and Backup and Hard Drives			
				S 0 🚹 2 🕕 0 🖓 Server settings 🕑 Help 👻
CloudMe -	V		Daily: Weekly:	Tasks Sant Backup Add New Ender
	Too are using 1.55 GB of 100.00 GB		Limit Bandwidth	Recover All Missing Files
Buy more storage			 Max (Default no limit) 	
Fullname: simon test Username: simonwd6 Device: Sentinel2 View on cloud			Custom 250 kB/s	Administration
What's Being Protected No Active Job.			E	incrypt All
Folder Name	State	Last Backup	Encrypt	
🔒 Client Computer Backups	Protecting	No Last Run		
L Documents	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	J	
L Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM	V	
	Protecting	No Last Run	v	
Recorded TV	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM	1	
🗼 Videos	Protected	9/21/2013 11:01:02 AM	V	

Encrypt sensitive folders

With CloudMe you are able to activate client-side encryption for any folder. This will require you to enter an encryption key that will be used to encrypt your files before sending them over the encrypted communication channel to CloudMe. Since all encryption is done on the client-side and we believe in strong security, CloudMe does not save your encryption key on our servers.

Tip: If you loose your encryption key, your files will be unrecoverable!

If you encrypt folders that you are backing up, you **MUST** have the encryption key to decrypt the files on a new Sentinel if a disaster occurs and you need to restore your backup. CloudMe will not encrypt files stored on the Sentinel, only files sent to the cloud and CloudMe.

Choose Encryption Password
Encryption Password
You've chosen to activate encryption for the first time, choose a password which will be used on this device. This password will be used for all folders on this device.
1. The password is stored locally only.
2. CloudMe never stores your password online. Keep your password. If you loose it, you cannot decrypt your files!
Please type encryption password (Min 5 characters)
Show password
Accept Cancel

To start using encryption, simply check Encrypt next to any folder and you will be prompted for an encryption key. This key will be stored on your local machine and CloudMe will not keep a copy of it.

🕼 Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashb	oard				
Home Users	Computers and Backup and Hard Drives	Add-ins Monitor	iscsi	CloudMe	Windows Storage Server 2010
					😒 0 🛕 2 🕕 0 🔍 Server settings 🔞 Help 👻
CloudMe C	You are using 1.55 GB of 100.00 G	18	Use Scheduler Daily: Umit Bandwidth Min (250 kB/s) Custom Cost	ekly: mil) kB/s	Tasks Image: Start Backup Image: Add New Folder Image: Add New Folder Image: Start Backup Add New Folder Image: Add New Folder Image: Switch Cloud/Me User
What's Being Protected No Active Job.			\frown	Encrypt A	<u>и</u>
Folder Name	State	Last Backup No Last Run	Encrypt		
L Documents	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	V		
🔒 Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM			
I Pictures	Protecting	No Last Run			
Recorded TV	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM			
📙 Videos	Protected	9/21/2013 11:01:02 AM			

Please write this encryption key down and store in a safe place for future recovery needs. The files in this folder will be uploaded encrypted on the next backup. Using encryption on shared folders will not allow you to view these files on other CloudMe clients like iPhone, iPad, Android, WebShares or through web browsers, since they do not have local decryption capabilities.

RECOVERING FOLDERS

CloudMe ~

Before you start to recover any folders or files, you need to know if you need to recover an entire backup, or a select few files and folders. In this section we will start with a full recovery.

Recovering a backup on a new Sentinel

If you have a backup stored in the cloud through CloudMe and need to restore the backup to a new or reinstalled WD Sentinel machine, please follow these steps.

- 1. The first step in setting up a new Sentinel, is to fix computers that had been attached to the old Sentinel. On any computer that was attached to the old Sentinel uninstall Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 connector. Then install the connector from your new Sentinel to the computer.
- 2. To perform a recovery to a new Sentinel you will need your CloudMe account information, the device name that you wish to recover, and the names of the folders you want to recover for the device. If you are uncertain of your device name or the folders you have backed up check the section "Finding my Backup in CloudMe" to learn about getting information for the devices you have backed up from the CloudMe web interface.
- 3. Once you have the necessary information you will proceed with the steps from "Getting started". Make sure you have CloudMe installed, and login to your existing account.
- 4. Once you are logged in, enter the name of the device you wish to restore (check the section "Finding my Backup in CloudMe" to find the Backup folder location, its subfolders are the names of devices with a backup)
- 5. If you had any folders in the original account that you wish to recover that don't appear under the current list in the CloudMe dashboard, add those folders. To add a folder click Add new folder as shown in the "Adding folders" section. Then choose a location on the Sentinel for storing the restored folder, and create a folder with exactly the same name as the folder stored on CloudMe (case sensitive). This folder will receive the files from the folder to restore from the cloud.
- 6. If you have encrypted any folders you have uploaded to CloudMe, select Encrypt for any folder and enter your password. You can then uncheck encrypt as the password is now saved on your machine. If you do not do this or enter an incorrect password it will not be possible to decrypt your files.
- 7. Once you have added all of the folders you want to recover select "Recover All Folders" in the tasks section.

Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashbu	Computers and Backup Server Folders and Hard Drives	Add-ins Monitor	ISCSI Cloud	Ve S 0 A 2 0 0 G Server settings 2 H
CloudMe	You are using 1.55 GB of 100.00 GB		Use Scheduler Daily Weekly, 12.00 v Limit Bandwidth Min (250 kB/s) Max (Declution limit) Custom 250 kB/s	Tasks Start Backup Add New Folder Recover All Missing Files Administration Switch CloudMe User
What's Being Protected No Active Job.				Encrypt All
Folder Name	State	Last Backup	Encrypt	
📙 Client Computer Backups	Protecting	No Last Run		
L Documents	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	v	
📙 Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM	v	
I Pictures	Protecting	No Last Run		
L Recorded TV	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM	v	
🔒 Videos	Protected	9/21/2013 11:01:02 AM		

8. Once recover all folders has completed, the entire backup will have been downloaded to your Sentinel (please note that this might take hours or days depending on the size of your account and amount of files being recovered). When you hook up a computer to the new Sentinel, it will generate that computers profile, allowing easy recovery of the files you had backed up for that computer provided you followed the first step of reinstalling the connector. To generate the computer profiles that link files to computers without the original computer look under the "Disaster Recovery" section in this user guide.

Recovering missing files and folders

You can recover any file or folder that has been backed up to the cloud for an existing folder on a Sentinel. If you choose to recover all existing files for the account or a folder NO FILES WILL BE OVERWRITTEN. However, if you choose select individual files for recovery you will be given the option to overwrite existing files. To recover all the files in a missing folder do the following.

- 1. Select the folder you wish to recover files in
- 2. Select the top option to recover all missing files and hit next. This will not overwrite any files
- 3. Finish

Sele	Dr/ServerFolders/Videos ect type of recover, then press next button.	
	Recover Missing Files	1
	This option will recover all missing files in the chosen folder.	1
	Selective Recover	
	Choose which files to recover from the given folder.	

To recover individual files in a missing folder:

CloudMe ~~

- 1. Select the folder you wish to recover files in
- 2. Select the bottom option to choose which files to recover and hit next
- 3. In this view the folder tree for the folder is shown on the left. The top right section shows your files and folders stored with CloudMe. Select files you wish to recover here. The files you have selected will appear in the bottom section providing an overview and allowing you to easily uncheck file you do not wish to recover.

Recover Videos D:/ServerFolders/Videos Choose files and/or folders to b	e recovered.	
 Wideos New folder New folder (2) 	Name New folder New folder (2) CMPluginSync - Copy (2),dll (Encrypted) CMPluginSync - Copy.dll (Encrypted) CMPluginSync - Copy.dll Chosen files and folders (Hover For Path) Name CMPluginSync - Copy.dll CMPluginSync - Copy.dll	Size Folder Folder
	Choose Recover Mode Selective Files Done vi	iew Back Next Cancel

- 4. Once you have selected your files you can choose whether to overwrite existing files. Then hit next.
- 5. You will be presented with an overview of how many files you are recovering. Finish to begin recovery.

Recovering previous versions or deleted files

Additionally, through the CloudMe web interface (https://cloudme.com) it is possible to recover previous versions of files or files that have been recently deleted from your CloudMe account.

- 1. Check the "Finding my Backup in CloudMe" section to see how to access your backup on the CloudMe web interface
- 2. Select the Trashcan icon in the toolbar. This will make all versions visible of a file for the last 60 days. Old or deleted versions of files and folders will appear with a grey outline and the date the version was created.
- 3. Select the files or folders you want to recover and choose Restore in the more menu. This will not overwrite existing files or folders with the same name. If a conflict occurs you will be prompted to select a new name.



4. These files should now be visible on your Sentinel when you select the option to recover and should be restored when recovering all.



DISASTER RECOVERY

If you loose access to your Sentinel and the computers it was backing up, it is possible to restore from CloudMe.

The steps for "Recovering your files on a new Sentinel" will recover all files to a new Sentinel. However, if you have also lost the computers you will need to restore the configuration file for the Sentinel to get information on the computers that were connected and provide easier restoration of a specific computer.

For complete disaster recovery complete the following steps.

- 1. Complete all steps for "Recovering your files on a new Sentinel" to recover all files to your new Sentinel.
- 2. The configuration file needed to restore the computer accounts on your new Sentinel is stored in the original Sentinel's folder on CloudMe. Follow the steps for "Finding my Backup in CloudMe" to get to the folder for the original Sentinel you have backed up. In this folder you will find a file named DevicesInfo.xml.
- Place DevicesInfo.xml from CloudMe at C:/ProgramData/Microsoft/Windows Server/Data/DevicesInfo.xml. On your Sentinel.
- 4. Restart your Sentinel. Your original computers should now appear on the Sentinel allowing for restoration of the files specific to a computer.

Recovering without the Sentinel hardware

After a disaster, it might take some time for you to be able to get a new WD Sentinel delivered. If you still need to access content from shared folders on the Sentinel that was part of your CloudMe backup, you may still recover its content to a normal desktop computer using the CloudMe Sync software. Please note that this type of recovery does not allow you to recover the contents of computers being backup through the Microsoft Storage Server connector.

- 1. Download and install CloudMe Sync from https://cloudme.com/install, the software is available for Windows, Mac and Linux
- 2. Select "View Sync Folders"
- 3. Choose "Add folder"
- 4. Select a location on your desktop computer for the recovered folder, then select the location of the folder from the Sentinel backup in the cloud. This is done under the "Remote path" field by clicking the yellow folder icon, then selecting Cloud Drive:/Backup/{device name}/{folder to recover}. The example in the screenshot below shows how the entire backup folder is recovered for all Sentinel devices.
- 5. Choose to "Download only"
- 6. Choose automatic sync as off.
- 7. Save your settings
- 8. Choose not to share the folder
- Right click the folder and choose "Sync now" or click the play icon inside a circle to starting downloading the backup to your desktop computer.

Folder settings			2 🛚			
	.ocal path					
	ints and Settings/Dar	viel/Mina dokume	nt/Danieltest 📁			
	Remote path					
Backup	Cloud Drive:/Backup		<u></u>			
Activated	On					
Mode 🥝	Bidirectional	Upload only	Download only			
Automatic sync	On	Off	(Scheduled)			
Remove Folder		Sav	e Cancel			

FINDING MY BACKUP IN CLOUDME

This section will show you how to access your Sentinel's backup on CloudMe's website. These files can also be accessed from our other platforms. Visit our website for more information.

1. From the Sentinel interface, in the CloudMe tab click "View on cloud"

Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashl	Computers And Backup Server Folders and Hard Drives	Add-ins Monitor	iSCSI Coud	Me	v de 2 0 0 € Server settings € Help
CloudMe	You are using 1.55 GB of 100 00 GB	3	Use Scheduler Daily: Weekly: 12.00 v Limit Bandwidth Min (250 KB/s) Max (Dealtra Insint) Custom 250 KB/s		Tasks
What's Being Protected No Active Job.				Encrypt All	
Folder Name	State	Last Backup	Encrypt		
📙 Client Computer Backups	Protecting	No Last Run			
La Documents	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	V		
L Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM			
L Pictures	Protecting	No Last Run			
	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM			
Recorded TV					

2. This will take you to https://cloudme.com. You can now login in to your CloudMe account.



3. Select the "Cloud Drive"-tab and you will be in the Documents folder. Select "Cloud Drive" in the folder path to move up to the root level of your CloudMe account shown in the image.



4. In the root of your CloudMe account, you can now select the "Backup" folder. In this folder you will find one folder for each backed up Sentinel, named with the device name you chose when associating your CloudMe account with the Sentinel. In the device folder you can find all the folders that have been included in the backup for this device.



When logged into CloudMe's web interface you can access the backup folder directly by following the link https://cloudme.com/en#files:/backup

UPGRADING YOUR CLOUDME ACCOUNT

To continue using your CloudMe account after your trial has run out or get more space, you will need to upgrade your account.

1. From the Sentinel dashboard, in the CloudMe plugin, click "Buy more storage". Or in any browser go to https://cloudme.com/en/sentinel.

Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Dashboar	rd Computers and Backup and Hard Drives	Add-Ins Monitor	iscsi Coudhe	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
CloudMe C	You are using 102.32 GB of 100.00 GB Warning, your drive is full		Uke Scheduler Daily: Weekly: 12.00 " Link Bandwidh Mar. (260 Bla) Mar. (260 et no linkt) Custom 250 kBls	Tasks Image: Start Backup Image: Start Backup </th
What's Being Protected No Active Job.				Encrypt All
Folder Name	State	Last Backup	Encrypt	
📙 Client Computer Backups	Protecting	No Last Run		
	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:00 AM	1	
L Music	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:01 AM	1	
	Protecting	No Last Run	J	
Recorded TV	Protected	9/21/2013 11:00:02 AM	1	
🔒 Videos	Protected	9/21/2013 11:01:02 AM	V	

- 2. Select the storage plan you would like and select the Buy/Upgrade button
- 3. Then select weather you would like a monthly or annual payment plan
- 4. You will be prompted to Login to CloudMe. Enter your account information
- 5. Complete your upgrade through the use of a credit card or Paypal account

Tip: Monthly payments provide the most convenient method, since your credit card will be charged once every month and there will be no risk in forgetting to make the payment for the next year. Annual payments require that you remember to pay for the next annual term manually (after reminder being sent out over email). If you forget to make the annual payment, your CloudMe backup will eventually be locked down.

ACCESSING AND SHARING CONTENT

In addition to providing a great backup of your files, CloudMe has other useful features. One of them is the ability to access folders you have included in the backup from the CloudMe mobile apps or a web browser using your account. Further you can share archived files so other employees can view them. A WebShare is a very convenient way to give employees access to archived content while preventing modifications to backups and maintaining account security.

Please note that when CloudMe on the Sentinel does a backup, any file changed in the cloud, or changed through a WebShare (configured to allow read/write), will be overwritten the next time a backup is performed. Changes will not be synced back to the Sentinel. In order to bring back a changed file to the Sentinel a selective restore of that file is needed or a full sync of the folder (not supported by CloudMe online backup).

Creating and updating a shared archive

- 1. Backup to any files you want to be shared from a local machine to your Sentinel.
- 2. Follow steps for adding a folder if the folder you want to share isn't already visible in your CloudMe folders. If the folder is already visible continue to the next step.
- 3. Make a manual backup of the folder in the CloudMe tab (As described in the "Manual Backup" section). If the folder has been previously been shared on CloudMe you can stop here. Your existing WebShare should now be up to date. If you have not previously shared content on the CloduMe website or through a mobile app continue with step 4.
- 4. Follow the steps for "Finding my backup in CloudMe."
- 5. Right click on the folder you wish to share.
- 6. Select Share from the menu.

Clc	udMe 🦳	S H You are using 193 MB of 100 GB Upgrade My Account Logout
Cloud Drive	ng Synced 🔄 Shared 👷 Following	
Cloud Drive >	backup > WDSentinel	Search Q
	📁 🎲 Upload	G Hide -
Pictures	Archived Documents	Shared Resources Share Share Open Add Sync Folder Add to play queue Rename
		💥 Delete
		Copy to
		Move to
		🇿 Download as Zip
		Multiple Select

7. WebShare should be selected by default, keep this option. For security under options set a password for the folder. Then hit share.(We do not recommend using WebShare+ and Collaborative folders with CloudMe backup software for the Sentinel, see the section bellow for details).

Cloud Me you are using 193 Upgrade Wy.	MB of 100 GB Account Logout
Coud Drive > backup > Coud Drive > Coud	Search Q Image: Share Hide < Image: Share Image: Share Image: Share Image: Share<
See an example of a WebShare.	

8. Your WebShare has now been created. It can be accessed through the link given in this window. You can email the link, share it via social media, or cancel sending the link. If you cancel the WebShare will still be available at the link.

It is also possible to view and share your files from a Mobile app. While a detailed explanation of the mobile app is beyond the scope of this guide, to view your files using a mobile app, go to the Home-tab, click on the "Cloud Drive" text underneath the icons and go to the Backup folder. They can then be shared using the menu.

An additional benefit to using a company account for the Sentinel following a shared folder on your private account will not count toward your private accounts quota, so you may accept WebShares from the premium CloudMe Sentinel account even with a free personal CloudMe account.

Having a larger account that through WebShares, shares folders to other accounts, is a great way to move the idea of an office file server to the cloud. It is also convenient to setup different WebShares for different departments and access needs. Perfect for a business or family account and similar to how you can use a WD Sentinel with shared folders.

Collaborating and Remote updating your archive

We do not recommend the use of the CloudMe backup software for the Sentinel to collaborate and work together in folders or for editing files remotely. Its intention and purpose is for backup and off-site viewing of information. If you need syncing capabilities, for collaboration and access to working copies of documents instead of backups, please install CloudMe Sync on the device where work will be done (through the CloudMe website not the Sentinel dashboard). You may install the CloudMe Sync software through the virtual desktop access mode to the Sentinel. Do not include the same folders on the Sentinel in both the sync software and the CloudMe online backup software at the same time. This may cause unexpected behavior and cause constant syncing of files.

UPDATING

When a new version of CloudMe becomes available for your Sentinel a button will appear. This button will only be visible if a new version of CloudMe is available. Install as follows.

1. Click on the button to go to the CloudMe website.

Windows Storage Server 2008 R2 Das	hboard			_	_	
Home Users	Computers Server Folders	Add-ins ISCSI	KeepVault	CloudMe	Monitor	Windows Storage Server 2004
	and Backup and Hard Drives					
					🛞 1 🧴	🚹 1 🕕 2 🔍 Server settings 🔞 Hel
CloudMe 🔨	New Version Available		Use scheduler Daily: Week 12:00 AM	dy:		Tasks Backup your files with CloudMe Add New Folder
	Too are using 1.55 as of 166.55 as		Limit Bandwidth		1	Recover All Missing Files
a final a province of						
Buy more storage			 Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limit 	it)		Administration
Suy more storage Fullname: Daniel RŶInnelin Jevice: wdtrue Jevice: wdtrue //iew on cloud			Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k	it) (B/s		Administration
Buy more storage Fullname: Daniel R&¶nnelin Jeensem: wdrue Devro: wdrue View on cloud Mat's Being Protected I No Active	Jobs.		Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi	it) (B/s		Administration
Auy more storage Fullname: Daniel RAffinelin Jeaname: wdrue Jeana Market Fevra choud Folder Name	Jobs. State	 Last Backup	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k Encrypt	it) iB/s		Administration
lvy more storage Ultrame: Daniel RÅfinnelin Jevicio wdtuse Jevicio wdtuse Jevicio doud Intel Seing Protected No Active Folder Name Client Computer Beckups	Jobs. State ✔ Protected	 Last Backup 11/13/2013 4 22 22 PM	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k Encrypt	it) (B/s		Administration
Auy more storage Tullname: Daniel RÅfmelin Jeename: widrue Fervion cloud hat's Being Protocold No Active Folder Name Cient Computer Backups Documents	loba. State ✔ Protected Protecting	Last Backup 11/13/2013 4 22:22 PM No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k Encrypt	t) tB/s		Administration
Auy more storage	Jobs. State Protected Protecting Protecting	Last Backup 11/13/2013 4 22:22 PM No Last Run No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k Encrypt	t) tB/s		Administration
Auy more storage	Jobs. State Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting	Last Backup 11/13/2013 4 22 22 PM No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 s	i) G/s		Administration
Avy more storage Tuthence Durid RAfinnelin Jeanmer varbue berice widrub berice widrub berice widrub berice widrub berice widrub berice widrub berice berice widrub berice	Jobe. State ✓ Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting	Last Backup 11/132013 422 22 PM No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 s Encrypt	t) (EV/s		Administration
Auy more storage "ultrame: Daniel RAfinnelin perice: widtuge to perice: widtuge to perice: widtuge to perice: widtuge to perice: widtuge to hat's Being Protectad: No Active Folder Name Client Computer Bachups Documents Music Pictures Recorded TV something	Jobs. ✓ State ✓ Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting	Last Backup 11/13/2013 4/22/22 PM No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) Max (Default no limi Custom 250 s Encrypt	R) GBVs		Administration
Buy more storage Fullname: Daniel RA\$Innelin Jeaname: wdrue Vertion Could Anata Being Protocold Folder Name Client Computer Backups Documents Music Pictures Pictures Pictures Vertion Videos Videos	Jobs. ✓ Protected Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting Protecting	Last Backup 11/13/2013 4 22: 22: PM No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run No Last Run	Min (250 kB/s) i Max (Default no limi Custom 250 k Encrypt	t) iB/s		Administration

- 2. Download the new version.
- 3. Open the dashboard application.
- 4. Navigate to the Add-ins tab
- 5. Click the "CloudMe Online Backup" item in the list
- 6. Press "Remove the add-in" in the right tasks list
- 7. Remove the current add in.
- 8. Return to the newly Downloaded version and double click it to install the updated version.

Removing the old version and installing a new version on your Sentinel will not affect the backup you have on CloudMe. Your backup will be visible on the Sentinel as before you uninstalled once you reinstall the CloudMe plugin.

SUPPORT

For support of CloudMe Backup for Sentinel, please visit:

http://forum.cloudme.com

Here you can search for answers to common questions. If you have a general question that you think other users can benefit from knowing the answer to, please use the forum.

If you have a very specific or personal question, please email us directly at support@cloudme.com

Please note that we cannot decrypt any encrypted folders that you have lost the encryption key for.

The supported languages for CloudMe Online Backup are; English, French, German, Portuguese, Spanish and Swedish. The installed and configured language of Windows Storage Server will decide the used language. Languages such as Portuguese and Swedish may require you to install additional language packs for Windows.

If you need to recover your CloudMe password, please use this link that will send you a password recovery email to your registered email address:

https://sos.cloudme.com/recover

To end a premium subscription, please use the following link that will send you a subscription cancellation email to your registered email address:

https://sos.cloudme.com/cancel_subscription

If you want to delete your CloudMe account and all files and backups in your account, please use this link (a valid registered email is required in order to confirm account deletion):

https://sos.cloudme.com/remove

If you want to setup or change your registered email address with your CloudMe account, then please login to CloudMe through its web interface. Click on "My Account" in the top right corner. Make the change, enter your password in the confirmation field and click the Save button. From here you can also access the referral program to invite your friends to use CloudMe and earn extra gigabytes of free storage.

Thanks for using CloudMe!